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Zayyer

From: AMIRTHALINGAM Manimaran [AMIRTHALINGAM_Manimaran@defence.gov.sg]
Sent: Wednesday, 4 February, 2015 5:51 PM
To: Zayyer
Cc: Hsiao Tong
Subject: Re: ACCIDENT INVOLVING MID 41609 & SJD 5056S & YM 397R ON 02/12/2014

Hi, 

  

Please Proceed. Thank You 

--- 

Regards, 

Maran 

On 2015-01-20 19:48, Zayyer wrote: 

Your Ref: WY/14/15/AF 012 
Our ref: CC2/MIDF15001167/z                          

Dear MSG Maran,  
   
ACCIDENT INVOLVING MID 41609 & SJD 5056S & YM 397R ON 02/12/2014 

 We refer to the above matter. 

Kindly be informed that this is a chain collision where three vehicles involved in the accident and MID 41609 
is first vehicle. BMW SJD 5056S is 2

nd
 vehicle and Lorry YM 397R is last vehicle. 

According to SAF’s accident report, the accident occurred solely caused by the negligence driving of civilian 
driver by colliding into MID 41609. 

Therefore, we are seeking your approval to apply the Insurance Search for vehicle SJD 5056S to enable us 
to process Potential Recovery from the respective insurer. 

Please note the Insurance Search fee is $2.00/-.  

 For your approval please. 

Thanks and Best Regards  

Zayer 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

51 Ubi Avenue 1 

#01-25 

Paya Ubi Industrial Park 

Singapore 408933 
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DID: 6841 2409 

Fax: 6741 4108 

  

 

*** IMPORTANT ANNOUNCEMENT ***  
 

With effect from 16 March 2014, MINDEF/SAF will be changing its  
existing domain for all StarNet email accounts from @starnet.gov.sg  

to @defence.gov.sg. 
 

A transition period will be catered to ensure a smooth migration.  
During this period, emails sent to user@starnet.gov.sg will be  

automatically routed to user@defence.gov.sg. 
 

Please take note of the change-over date and update your email  
address book accordingly. 

 

 
WARNING: "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this 

message. If you are not the intended addressee, you must not copy, 
distribute or take any action in reliance thereon. Communication of any 

information in this email to any unauthorised person is an offence under  
the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213). Please notify the sender immediately  

if you receive this in error." 


